Town of Bristol, RI

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DEPARTMENT 0 ggy%%%;m
2 PLANT AVENUE BRISTOL, RI 02809
BRISTOL, RI 02809-3015 DaD (@01) 2537000

(401) 253-8877 Fax: (401)253-2910
Pretreatment Department, Shealyn A. Davey

DATE: September 27, 2023

TO: Steven Contente
Town Administrator

FROM: Shealyn A. Davey
Chemist/Pretreatment Coordinator

RE: Request for Victualling License — Robert McNeil (Northeast Golf Co), Bristol Golf
Park, 96 Broadcommon Road

After speaking with Robert McNeil, it has been determined that a Discharge Permit is not needed at this
time, because the building associated with the business will not have a kitchen. The small menu of
sandwiches and drinks that is presented with this application will be catered, carried in, or pre-packaged
and will not be prepared on-site.

[t is of note that Bristol Golf Park has no association with the Bristol Golf Club (The Clubhouse) located
on Tupelo Avenue. Also, the applicant has been made aware that if the food service ever expands to

include any kitchen facilities, that he must contact this office.

[ therefore have no objections to the above petition and support the request.
Sincerely,

Dl h ey

Shealyn A. Davey
Pretreatment Coordinator
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